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arf@impulsebranding.in

Fromf Irfan Sayed <irfansayecd@travelloadsaryicas.com »

sent 31 July 2024 040

To! Kiran mahadlik: arit@impulsebranding.n

o vishal.h@im pulsebranding.co.dn Divesh Tripathl mdraja@impulsebrandingry Irfan

Sayec

Subject: Re: Cost Estimate for - CIP Lounge Bar Counter U)W/Q/ﬁ 053;5
Dear Kiran (270-\/ W Q ‘
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As discussed and agreed go ahead for Rs, 3.25 lacs, QW\
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From: kiran mahadik <kiran@ m putehrancing.inx

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2024 53744 PM

To: irfan Sayed <irfan sayed @trave Food service s.com:; arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulse branding.in>
Ce: wishal b@impulsehranding.co.in <vishal h@impulse brand ng.co.in>; Divesh Tripathi

<divesh. tripathi@sem olinskitchens.com>; mdraja@ mpuise branding.in <mdraja@impulsebranding. n>
Subject: RE: Cost Estmate for - CIP Lounge Bar Counter

Kindhy get both the counte rs complete ¢ and place on location by Fricay EOD.

CALITION. This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not elick links or open attachments unless you recognize the
l sender and knowthe tontant (s safe,

Dear S,
Please consider below terms and approve our cost,

Existing Bar counter we have made in loss considerng entire Lounge package.

Now the carpentry team also need to re arrange with increased amount,

Material alsa we have to purchase in retail rates.

We have given cost breakup you can cross check the materis! cost with your purchase team,

2L B e

Consdering over all above and suich term swe can finally can do 4 lacs. + Taxes The bar counter,

Please approve the @ame to pracee d further, T\\i'()*‘gn"‘ P ‘MW% Qe A é,‘(’ Lh\Ca,(
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